
 

From: DSB Technical Support  

Sent: Monday, 29 October 2018 6:16  PM HKT 

Cc: DSB Technical Support <technical.support@ANNA-DSB.com> 

Subject: RE: NOTIFICATION REMINDER: DSB Invitation to participate in the 2019/20 Product Committee 

Dear All, 

This is a reminder to submit your application to participate in the 2019/20 Product Committee by 5pm UTC Friday. 

Details about applying are in the notification below. 

Regards, 

DSB Technical Support Team 

 

From: DSB Technical Support  

Sent: 15 October 2018 18:09 

Cc: DSB Technical Support <technical.support@ANNA-DSB.com> 

Subject: RE: NOTIFICATION REMINDER: DSB Invitation to participate in the 2019/20 Product Committee 

Hi All, 

Any applications to participate in the 2019/20 Product Committee must be received by 5pm UTC on November 2nd 2018. Further details are in the notification 

below. 

 

Regards, 

DSB Technical Support Team 

 

From: DSB Technical Support  

Sent: Wednesday, 19 September 2018 4:11 PM 

Cc: DSB Technical Support <technical.support@ANNA-DSB.com> 

Subject: NOTIFICATION : DSB Invitation to participate in the 2019/20 Product Committee 

 

19th September 2018 

  

 
  
  

NOTIFICATION : DSB Invitation to participate in the 2019/20 Product Committee 
 
  

The Derivatives Service Bureau invites you to participate in the 2019/20 Product Committee.  

 

The 2019/20 Product Committee Charter includes representation from new participant categories including custodians, data vendors and 

trade associations. Participation by these industry stakeholders expands on existing representation from the buy-side, the sell-side and 

trading venues. The size of the DSB 2019/20 Product Committee will also increase from 9 to 15 voting members.  

 

Product Committee discussion will move from developing ISIN products and defining product templates, to solving additional OTC Derivative 

ISIN use cases and examining the introduction of hierarchies, as well as discussions on what to prioritise. The DSB values representation on a 
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fair and equitable basis within the ISIN user community, and so will be allocating voting participation with 3 representatives from each 

sector.  

 

Please follow the links for more details about how to apply and to view a copy of the new Product Committee charter and download the 

application form.  

 

Interested OTC Derivative users of ISINs with relevant experience are able to submit their applications until 5pm UTC on 2nd November 

this year, with new Product Committee details being announced on the 4th December.  

  
Please contact technical.support@anna-dsb.com for all support & connectivity issues 

As defined in the DSB Privacy Policy, you are receiving this Change of Service notification because you are a user of the DSB. If you do not wish to receive this type of email please click here to unsubscribe. 
 

This message (including any attachments) is subject to copyright, may be legally privileged, and the information in it is confidential. Use of this e-mail or of any 

information in it other than by the addressee is unauthorized and unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient you may not copy, forward, disclose or use 

any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 

Whilst reasonable efforts are made to ensure that any attachments are virus-free, it is the recipient's sole responsibility to scan all attachments for viruses. All 

calls and e-mails to and from this company may be monitored and recorded for legitimate purposes relating to the company's business. Any opinions 

expressed in this e-mail (or in any attachments) are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the opinions of The Derivatives Service Bureau Ltd.  
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